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MEMORANDUM

TO: Mayor Manier and City Council

FROM: Joanie Baxter, Controlleraf‘ﬁ

DATE: September 13, 2019

SUBJECT: AMR Support and Warranties

As per the contract executed with HD Supply (now Core & Main) in October 2015 in regard to
the AMR project, there are three components to the Sensus support and warranties. The year 4
fees are due now for Sensus Analytics which coincides with the anniversary date of fina]l AMR
implementation. The RNI Fee and extended warranty on the first tower was paid in January.

The total cost is as follows:

» Sensus RNI SAAS Fee — Year 4 $ 12,000.00 (paid 1/23/19)

» Sensus Analytics Enhanced — Year 4 15,318.18

» Sensus M400 Extended Warranty — Year 3 1.326.13 (paid 1/23/19)
$ 28,644.31

The second tower extended warranty (year 3) was paid on 7/16/19 in the amount of $1,250.00
and will remain at that annual amount per Core and Main.

A total of $15,318.18 is now due for the Sensus Analytics support. Staff recommends
approval and this matter will be on the Consent Agenda for consideration at the September 16,
2019 City Council meeting.



